

06 77 73 49 95



davidduprat.fr



contact@davidduprat.fr



Toulouse

DAVID DUPRAT

Digital Designer (UX/UI)

Profile

I'm a freelance digital designer. I have an interdisciplinary education: I was trained for designing user interfaces but also to ergonomics and UX methods. For six years now, I have been working on many various fields as Air Traffic Control, Avionics, Medical or Agriculture. I'm looking for exciting challenges to improve digital product quality and user satisfaction.

Skillz - Tools

Adobe XD ●●●●●●●●●●

Sketch ●●●●●●●●●●

Invision ●●●●●●●●●●

Skills - Methods

User testing ●●●●●●●●●●

Interview ●●●●●●●●●●

Prototyping ●●●●●●●●●●

Workshop ●●●●●●●●●●

Agile ●●●●●●●●●●

Experience

2019-2020 **Airbus**
Digital Product Designer

2018-2019 **Ingenuity I/O**
UX Designer

2016-2018 **SopraSteria**
UX/UI Designer

2014-2018 **SopraSteria - DSNA**
UI Developer & Designer

Education

2015-2017 **LIGNES & FORMATIONS**
eLearning
Graphic Design Learning

2014 **ENAC & Univ. Paul Sabatier**
Toulouse
Master Degree on HCI

Languages



Native



Professional

Hobbies

